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From: Payan Ruben

To: Stancil Paul; Dougherty Marc

Subject: Fwd: East Palestine: Temperature Reading Documents [GWB-IMANMAIN.FID1047029]
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:18:09 PM

Attachments: NTSB Temperature Reading Documents.zip

FYI

From: fon vir2y < -

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:16 PM

To: Payan Ruben | N>

Subject: East Palestine: Temperature Reading Documents [GWB-IMANMAIN.FID1047029]

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Ruben: Attached are the documents you requested relating to the temperature readings for the involved cars. These
documents have also been uploaded to kiteworks, but | wanted to send them to you directly along with the below explanation
of the information.

Beginning in the early morning hours of February 5th, the pressure relief devices on the vinyl chloride cars that were involved
in the derailment in East Palestine appeared to stop functioning. This raised the concern that the vinyl chloride cars were
undergoing a polymerization reaction, which could pose an explosion hazard. No pressure readings were able to be taken on
the vinyl chloride cars due to compromised assemblies in the protective housings and the risk of putting a responder in a
dangerous position to capture such readings given the overall instability of the cars. At the same time, access to the vinyl

chloride cars was limited until late afternoon on February 5t due to ongoing fires. Around 4:00pm on February 5t NS’s
emergency response contractors (SPSI) were able to enter the site and begin taking the temperature readings of the vinyl
chloride cars. SPSI’s temperature readings were taken with a handheld infrared temperature gauge, which displays a digital

reading on the temperature gauge itself but does not save historical readings. On the night of February Sth, SPSI’s temperature
readings were relayed by phone or text by SPSI to Robert Wood or Jon Simpson who then entered those readings onto a
spreadsheet for tracking purposes. Temperature measurements were tracked on the spreadsheet until 1:00am on February

6. The temperatures continued to be measured on February 6th, as set out in the attached handwritten notes and text
messages recording the temperature readings. The spreadsheet kept by Robert Wood and Jon Simpson, screenshots of the
texts with temperature measurements from SPSI, a screenshot of a text between two NS employees sharing SPSI’s
temperature readings, and photographs of SPSI’s handwritten documentation of temperature readings are attached. These
documents represent the records identified to date, and additional records may be identified in the coming weeks in the
course of ongoing document reviews. If any additional records of temperature readings are identified, NS will promptly
supplement this production and provide them to NTSB.

Ronald K. Wray 11
Partner

Gallivan, White & Boyd P.A.
55 Beattie Place | Suite 1200 | Greenville SC 29601
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Mailing Post Office Box 10589 | Greenville SC 29603
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This message is from the law firm Gallivan, White & Boyd, PA and may be a
confidential and privileged legal communication to the named recipient(s). If you
receive this message in error or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the
sender and delete this email. Thank you.

Complex experience for complex matters



mailto:payanr@ntsb.gov
mailto:paul.stancil@ntsb.gov
mailto:Marc.Dougherty@ntsb.gov
http://www.gwblawfirm.com/mydocuments/rwray.vcf
https://www.gwblawfirm.com/attorney/ronald-k-wray-ii/
https://www.gwblawfirm.com/



Temp Readings Original Docs/AK1.jpg









Temp Readings Original Docs/AK2.jpg









Temp Readings Original Docs/JS-Deswhan temp text.png

2:21 wll T @

Deshawn

Let me know how site looks | EGNEN
soon as u her eyes

From the gas station- strong

fire activity on the west side of

the derailment. East side of the

cars has a little fire activity. | 6:16 AM
have a crew gearing up to make

entry and check the cars on the

east side.

Headed ur way 6:18 AM
Copy 6:21 AM
Guys making entry with flir. 08 AM

Temps coming to you shortly

Car 1- 120°f
Car 2- 115°f
Car 3- 90¢°f 7:21 AM
Car 4- 63°f
Car 5- 62°f

0 O ¢
* LODCOOOV









Temp Readings Original Docs/RT1.jpg

all Verizon LTE 11:35 AM 45% @ )

@ x

Scott

Eﬂ” | . ;

Mon, Feb 6 at 1:52 PM

1:52 PM

Readings for 230 got meeting
3

o~ 9
% @ 0 D < O

2:50 PM |








Temp Readings Original Docs/RT2.jpg

all Verizon LTE 11:35 AM 44% @)

1:52 PM

Readings for 230 got meeting
8

2:50 PM

2:57 PM

Delivered

B @ (ivessag o
*+ OO0 e O








Temp Readings Original Docs/RT3.jpg

all Verizon LTE

11:34 AM

w

Scott

10:40 AM

oy
-








Temp Readings Original Docs/RT4.jpg

ol Verizon LTE 11:35 AM 45% @)

Scott

Thanks

~
N

\
~
N
Y

-

LS °F
LS°F
(S°F
LS~

_ N W

A A R AR AR R

% SO0OD# O








Temp Readings Original Docs/RT5.jpg

all Verizon LTE 11:34 AM 46% @ )

< (D) X

Scott

Mon, Feb 6 at 10:12 AM

Need 930 readings 10:12 AM

10:13 AM

10: 50
‘ tas v F
GO

& @@.W‘O








Temp Readings Original Docs/RT6.jpg

all Verizon LTE 11:35 AM 45% @ )

Scott
Liaa™> "

S b S‘ r 11:27 AM

Thanks 11:39 AM

Mon, Feb 6 at 12:39 PM

ol
+: ODOC £+ O








Temp Readings Original Docs/Vinyl Chloride tank temperatures.xlsx

Sheet1


			Tank Car pressures by the hour


			TIME			TILX402025			OCPX80235			OCPX80179			GATX95098			OCPX80370


			1600			65			65			65			67			135


			1700															138


			1800															136


			1900															136


			2000															130


			2100															130


			2200															130


			2300															131


			2400			65			65			65			67			139


			0100			65			65			65			67			129
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